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Janda, Donna

From: : Patricia Gardner [Patricia.Gardner@dep.state.nj.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 3:59 PM :

To: Donna Janda

Subject: Re: FW: Financial Assurance Documents

Donna - thanks. I sent an email to Jack Hayes asking about SMC's financial assurance.
Pat

>>> Donna Janda <Donna.Janda@nrc.gov> 6/4/2009 1:35 PM >>>
Pat - see below for response to your question.

From: Sheryl Villar

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 2:48 PM
To: Donna Janda

Subject: RE: Financial Assurance Documents

Donna-

Not that | can see.

From: Donna Janda

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 11:36 AM
To: Sheryl Villar

Subject: FW: Financial Assurance Documents

Does HQ have any other NJ licenses besides ShieldAlioy?

From: Patricia Gardner [Patricia.Gardner@dep.state.nj.us]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 4:51 PM

To: Donna Janda

Subject: RE: Financial Assurance Documents

Donna - thanks - any other NJ facilities have a HQ licensee?

>>> Donna Janda <Donna.Janda@nrc.gov> 5/29/2009 4:28 PM >>>

Pat - "C" stands for Certification (Certification of Financail Assurance) and "D" stands for DFP
(Decommissioning Funding Pian).

As to your ShieldAlloy question, it's probably because it's a HQ licensee and the list we generated is for
Region | licensees. If you need info on Shieldalloy's financial assurance, | suggest calling Jack Hayes or
Rebecca Tadesse.

Thanks,
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Donna

Donna M. Janda
State Agreements Officer
U.S. NRC Region |
610-337-5371 Office
610-337-5269 Fax
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From: Patricia Gardner [mailto:Patricia.Gardner@dep.state.nj.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 10:17 AM

To: Donna Janda

Subject: RE: Financial Assurance Documents

Donna - on the enclosed table - Active NJ Financial Assurance Info - what does "D" and "C" stand\for under Assurance

Type?

Also, why isn't Shieldalloy Metallurigal Corporation on the list? Are there any other licenses similar to SMC that aren't on |

the list?

Thanks
pat -

>>> Doﬁna Janda <Donna.Janda@nrc.gov> 4/29/2009 4:35 PM >35>

Pat - please see attached for current list of NRC licensees in New Jersey (excluding federal facilities) with

active financial assura’nce documents.
Any questions, let me know.

Thanks,

Donna

Tonna M. Janda

‘State Agreements Officer

U.S. NRC Region |

610-337-5371 Office

610-337-5269 Fax
[[i0)6)

From:.Patricia Gardner [mailto;Patricia.Gardner@dep.state.nj.us)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 3:56 PM

To: Donna Janda

Subject: Financial Assurance Documents



.

Donna - several months ago Dennis Zannoni asked about receiving copies of all the financial assurance instruments and
related information for all NRC licensees in New Jersey. Are we able to get these documents? Thanks
Pat
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Subject: Re: FW: Financial Assurance Documents
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